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in conclusion perbernitnit me to remark

that I1 scarcely believe you meant to
be understood as saying that none but
interested parties and those cholackwho lck
patriotism are in favor of free coin-
age yours H D J

THE BANNOCK STAKE OF ZION

BY ANDREW JENSON

IONA WARD
james E steele bishop aaron W

beach first counselor cadwalader
owens second counselor

lonaiona ward formerly sandband creek
embraces a tract of excellent farming
land lying east of eagle rookbock and
skirting the low hillsbills on the east sideaide of
snake river valley its boundaries
are described as follows commencing at
the foot hills and running thence west
ou the township line between town-
ships 1 anian 1 2 to the southwest corner
of section 8893 thence north along the
section line to willow creek thence
along willow creek to the bridge on
the county road thence due east to10 the
foot hillsbills thence along the base of the
foot hills to the place of beginning
the ward tois about nine miles long
from north to south and five miles
wide from east to west it took its
first name from a stream of water
called sand creek which flows from
willowcreekWillowCreek and takes a southwesterly
course to what is known as the sand
hills where it partly sinks in its
uncultivated statestale the land Is mostly
covered with sagebrush except along
the creek where the water has killed
off the sage andaand a thick growth of blue
grass has taken its place in the springaprin9
of the year the water in sand creek tois
ggenerallyene rally very high which is caused
byy snownow melting on the low hills on
the east the lonaiona townsitete consisting
of acres of land is the soutsoutheastbeast
quarter of section 1 towalhip 2 north
range 88 east it tois seven miles south-
east of eagle rookrock the nearest catlrailwayway
point and thirty five miles by way of
the big buttes ferry southwest of rex
burg

As aentpart of the lonaiona ward there is
a branbranch organization called south
lonaiona embracing the south end or
three alers of sections at this place
meetings and sunday schools are held
regularly in private housesbouses steps are
now being taken toward the erection
of a meeting house the farming land
in south lonaiona is flat and fertile

HISTORY that part of the country
now embraced in the tonalona ward was
uninhabited until the year 18881883 when
a few latter day saints from utah
settled at differentdiffer eat points along sand
creek among the first settlers
were joseph S rufus
W norton cadwalader and C Jowens googeo P ward wrol C and
ole olsen henry dahlstrom james
CJ reynolds joseph and george long-
hurst and others these early settlers
at once began to build houses fence
their lands and make water ditches
and when the eagle rock and willow
creek canal company was organized
most of them subscribed for stock with
saldsaid company and went to work in
earnest constructing a canal to convey
the water from snake river into the
natural channel of willow creekthis canal which was surveyed by
andrew S anderson in june or july

1884 taps the river at a point near the
canyon about twenty miles northeast
of the loaaiona townsite takes a south-
westerly course is seven miles long
and thirty feet wide in the bottombottoaa
and cost it waswag completed in
july 1886 the eagle rockbock and will-
ow creek canal company has been
incorporated with a capital stock of

afterwards increased to
in 1888 it bought the so called

andersonandersen company s canal for the
sum of both canals will carry

inches of water sufficientsum chent to irri-
gate that many acres of land besides
the iona lands many farms in willow
creak ward above and taylor ward
below are irrigated from the canals

june 1884 apostle wilford wood-
ruff and heber J grant and president
thomas E ricks visited sand creek
and held a meeting in the open air at
the ranch of rufus W norton and or-
ganized the saints in this locality into
a branch of the church with cad-
walader owens as presiding priest
this was afterwards under the name of
sand creek branch attached to the
louisville ward

june and 1884 a townsite
originally called sand creek town-

site was surveyed by andrew S an-
derson but it was subsequently jumped
by a certain party after whichclithethe
present townsite was surveyed

at a specialecial meeting heldbield at sand
creek may 1886 at which
apostle ohnjohn W taylor and president
ricks and others were present a ward
organization was effected with james
E steele as bishop and james
0 reynolds asaa hisbis first and
cadwalader owens as his second
counselor these brethren were all
ordained high priests and set apart
to their respective offices the ward
was named iona aherafter a small town in
palestine the meaning of which tois
beautiful

on the same occasion a branch or-
ganization called taylor was effected
on lower sand creek when john
priest was set apart to preside under
the direction of the iona ward bishop-
ric this is what is now known as the
taylor ward

owing to the failure to secure their
townsite for some time and other
ccausesau 08 the people did not have a meet-
ing house for several years while
under a branch organization the saints
met for public worship in the housebouse
of cadwalader owens ane afterwards
at the residence of C J owens
in the winter of 18871886 87 the brethren
assisted ole olsonolsen in putting up his
house a log building teet near
the townsite and in this meetings
sunday schools and day were
held until 1887 when the present meet-
ing househoum a respectable and substantial
white sandstone building feet
in size was built at a cost of 16001500 it
is the only rock meetinghousemeeting house inIII the
bannock stake the first meeting
was held in that house in the spring of
1888

the first sunday school at iona was
fully organized with john F shelley
as superintendent june 20 1886 but a
temporary sabbath school had already
been in working order for about
three months previous A relief
society was organized aug 1 1886
with elvira C steele as president

in the fallfail of 1886 a towtownsitenette em-
bracing acresacrea was secured at a

cost of this sum was paid for
the relinquishment of the land which
was claimed by hyrumH rum timoth it
was entered by the probate judge of
bingham county as the iona tow lusito
after being surveyed by joseph A
barklark the county surveyor into ten
acre blocks divided into eight lots each
and with streets six rods wide

in february 1887 acting president
robert L bybee and stake superin-
tendent edmund paul organized the
Y M M 1I A with jobjohnn PF shelly as
president

during the winter of 88 the
first day school yaa taught by john F
shelley

counselor ReynreynoldsIds having renremovednoved
from the ward aaron W beach was
set apart as first counselor to bishop
steele at a district conference held at
lonaiona julyuly 21 and 22 1889

nov 26 1889 the south end of the
ward was organized by bishop steele
into a temporary branch called south
lonaiona with arthur M rawson as pre-
siding priest on the same occasion
james A owen anis appointed and set
apart as superintendent of the south
lonaiona sunday school

LABETLABELLELE WARD

winslow F walker bishop john
GU morgan first counselor john B
dilts second counselor

the labelle waroward embraces the
south end of poolecoolersa island which ig19
separated from the main land on the
north by the principal branch of snake
riverbiver and on the south by the dry
bedbecjI1 the length of the ward is about
twelve miles with RDan average width
of about two miles and contains awen
ty four square miles the townsite is
the southwestsouth west quarter of section 3
township 4 north range 89 east bothaboise
meridian it is seven miles southeast
of the menan tow ansite a little less than
three miles in a straight line north-
west of lymar on the opposite side of
the main branch of snake river and
about eleven miles northwest of rex
burg by way of the big buttes ferry
it isib twenty three miles from rexburgRex burg

most of the people of the labelle
ward reside as yet on their quarter
sections but preparations are being
made to build on the townsitetowo Bite the
farming laudland is level and fertile and
the island affords plenty of wood and
water there are a number of nou

mormon settlers
HifthistoryoRy yearlyVearlyTh history of the

labelle ward is identical with that of
menan to which it originally belonged
that part of pooles island now in-
cluded in the labelle ward was first
settled in may 1884 by winslow F
walker william R scott john G
morgan george A browning and
others who hurtbuilt several houses that
some fall

at a meeting holdheld at the residence
of william F walker june 14 1885
and at which bishop robert L bybee
of menan presided a branch organiza-
tion was effected embracing the saints
residing on the east end of pooles
island with william F walker as
presiding priest john G morgan
and jobjohnu B dilts were called to assist
him this branch organization waswaa
named cleveland in honorbonor of the
president of the united states and
was a part of the menan ward it
existed until milymay 21 1886 when a
special meeting was held at cleveland


